Legistar #090623
DISTRICT 1

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: October 7, 2009 (COW) (B of T) Date: October 15,2009
TITLE: Multifamily Recycling Grant

SUBMITTED BY: David P. Gorman, Assistant Director of Public Works @(Q,ii

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A recommendation from the Environmental Concerns Committee to approve a Multifamily Recycling Grant
for the Park Avenue Condominium Association in the amount of $470.52.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$470.52 Community Recycling Fund 2790.777500

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the VillageManager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the AgendaDistribution.

AGENDA.DOC




TO: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

,l? .
THROUGH: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works (, J
FROM: David Gorman, Assistant Director of Public Works /f)@,{ﬂ

SUBJECT: Environmental Concerns Committee Recommendation
Multifamily Recycling Grant

DATE: October 7, 2009

The Environmental Concerns Committee voted on September 29, 2009, to approve a
Multifamily Recycling Grant for the Park Avenue Condominium Association in the
amount of $470.52. The Multifamily Recycling Grant Program reimburses the last six
months of the first-year costs to establish a recycling program. Therefore, this payment
will be made in FY2011.

This is only the sixth application received in 12 years (four in 1997 and one in 2000).
The Committee has expressed a desire to revitalize this program. Funding is shared with
the other grant programs per the Village’s service fee in the refuse/recycling contract.

Please present this item for consideration by the Board of Trustees at their next regular

meeting.
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, 070627
Associa’

Vanguard Community Management

- September 3, 2009 o R
' SEP - 4 2008

Mr. David Gorman

Assistant Public Works Director

Village of Lombard

255 E. Wilson Avenue

Lombard, IL 60148.

Dear Mr. Gorman:

Enclosed please find a completed Multi-Family Recycling Grant Program Application for Park Avenue

Condominium Association as well as a copy of the yearly anticipated cost of this program as
provided by Waste Management.

As we are a 215-unit building and have many, many, residents who are very much interested in
recycling and want to help the environment; we would really like to be considered for this program.

Should you have any questions, comments or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at
630-495-7955 or via email at dhamilton@vanguardcommunity.com. .

Thank you.

Sincerely,

VANGUARD COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT

. N4 .
/i/@/'(’"}ﬁ__i/‘l_/tmg "%‘.",Tﬁ) r'z".:é (,‘Z.,w"a;_,(,_,(/w;.fi,,ﬁ"?lm#

‘Denise Hamilton, CMCA
Community Association Manager
Park Avenue Condominium Association

Enclosures

cC: Board of Directors

" 50 East Commerce Drive, Suite 110 Schaumburg, illinois 60173  Telephone 847.490.3833 630.799.0299
24012 W. Renwick Road, Suite 220 Plainfield, lliinois 60544  Telephone 815.886.0953
Chicago Telephone 312.663.9830  Chicago Fax 312.663.9807

Fax 847.490.9807
Fax 815.886.2660

Web www.vanguardcommunity.com -

Associa’ l The nation's leader in communitv association management l www.associaonline.com | 800.808.4882
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Multi-Family Recycling Gramt Pro
Application

Village of Lombard ~ Environmental Concerﬂs

The Village of Lombard Mutti-Family Recycling Grant is available on
Multi-Family housing facilities with assistance in creating or enhancin

g
within their facility. '

l

This application fnust be submitted to the Village of Lombard and will
Environmental Concerns Committee for consideration, If approved, thé
the applicant for up to six months of recyeling service costs. The appld

the hauler for the entire year of service and then roust submit receipts tG
reimbursement of the last six months of service,

~

A brief description of the program and an estimated quote from Waste 1
attached to this application. ‘

Facility Owner: PAOYV. AVE Lonos
Applicant Contact: MANAGTZ. Denvae. HAM Lion)

(3f different than Facility Qwner)

Facility Name;_PARY=vENUE (ANDDS
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gram

Comimitiee

a Jimited basis to provide

a recycling program

vhen be reviewed by the

Village will reimburse
t is responsible to pay
the Village for

Vianagement must be -

e #0720 445 7947

Phone #: SANE

(if applicable)

Faoility Address 150 W ST CHALLES Ly Lomeags

Number of Units in complex: 219 .

I GOYE

Do you currently have a récycling program in your complex? [ Yes

Type of program planned for or currently inuse at your complex:

.MNO

MULTT FAMILY SINGLE STREAN REcA T

G

Oel MO ¥ 1 MONTHS =

Antivipated annual cost of program (quote must be attached): § 1 947/

. Please complete this form in its entivety and return

Denid Gorman
Assistant Public Works Director
Village of Lombard
255 &. Wilson Averue
Lombard, Il 60148

630-620-5740

#94.04 /\NWW/\/

it to:

SEP-81-2089 81:41PM

From: 16384959482 ID:SALES



WASTE MANAGEMENT

Hlinois Market Area

1411 Opus Place, Suite 400
Downers Grove, IL 60515
(630) 724-8495 Direct Line
(630) 241-1693 Fax

September 2. 2009

Denise Hamilton
Park Avenue Condos

- 150 W St. Charles Road
Lombard, IL 60148

Dear Ms Hamilton.

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me today to review recycling services.
Listed below, please find our recycling recommendation .
1 — 2 yard container (recycling) x1 week = $78.42 per month

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions or comments.

Thanks again.

Waste Mdahagement



